Council Framework Decision 2008/909/JHA

Notification re Article 2(1)

Competent Authorities
INCOMING OUTGOING CONTACT PERSON
AT Regional Courts (see annex 1 Federal Ministry of Justice
for a list of regional court
contacts)
BE Public Prosecutor of Brussels. | Public Prosecutor of the
If consent is required: judicial district in which the
Ministry of Justice sentence was issued or
Ministry of Justice (if the
person is in Belgium)
BG
HR County Courts or, if the County Courts
competence cannot be
established, the County Court
of Zagreb
Cz Regional Courts District Courts, Regional
Courts, the Municipal Court
in Prague and the Municipal
Court in Brno
CY
DE
DK Ministry of Justice Ministry of Justice Christiane Cornett Mygind
Ministry of Justice
Slotsholmsgade 10
DK-1216 Kgbenhavn K
Tel: +45 7226 8612
Fax: +45 3392 2689
E-mail: ccm@jm.dk
EE
EL
ES
Fl District courts Central administrative office
of the Criminal Sanctions
Agency
FR The District Prosecutor The Public Prosecutor
HU Ministry of Public Ministry of Public

Page |1



mailto:ccm@jm.dk

Administration and Justice

Administration and Justice

IE
IT Ministry of Justice Ministry of Justice
LT
LU State Public Prosecutor's State Public Prosecutor's
Office Office
LV
MT The Office of the Attorney Court of Criminal Jurisdiction | Office of the Attorney General
General The Palace
Valletta, Malta
Tel: +356 2568 3144
Fax: +356 2568 3103
E-mail: ag.mla@gov.mt
NL Ministry of Justice Ministry of Justice
Ministerie van Veiligheid en Ministerie van Veiligheid en
Justitie Justitie
Dienst Justitiéle Inrichtingen Dienst Justitiéle Inrichtingen
Afdeling Internationale Afdeling Internationale
Overdracht Strafvonnissen Overdracht Strafvonnissen
(109) (10S)
Postbus 30132 Postbus 30132
2500 GC DEN HAAG 2500 GC DEN HAAG
Tel: (+ 31) 88 072 5962 Tel: (+ 31) 88 072 5962
Fax: (+ 31) 88 072 58 74 Fax: (+ 31) 88 072 58 74
E-mail: ios@dji.minjus.nl E-mail: ios@dji.minjus.nl
PL Regional courts (see annex 2 Regional courts (see annex 2
for a list of regional court for a list of regional court
contacts) contacts)
PT
RO
SE
S District Courts or, if the District Courts
competence cannot be
established, District Court in
Ljubljana
SK Regional court in whose Court that issued the judgment | Dr Richard Sviezeny,

territorial jurisdiction is either
the habitual residence of the
sentenced person or the place
where the person serves
his/her sentence, failing that
the competent authority should

imposing a sentence involving
deprivation of liberty

Legislation Division, Ministry
of Justice of the Slovak
Republic,

Zupné nam. 13, 813 11
Bratislava, Slovakia; e-mail:
richard.sviezeny@justice.sk;

Page |2



mailto:ios@dji.minjus.nl
mailto:ios@dji.minjus.nl
mailto:richard.sviezeny@justice.sk

be the Regional court
Bratislava

tel. +421 2 59 353 360; fax:
+421 2 59 353 609 (languages:
English and German)

UK

The competent authorities,
when the UK is the issuing or
the executing state, will be as
follows:

England and Wales: The Cross
Border Transfer Section
National Offender
Management Service London,
Ministry of Justice

Post Point 4.16

4th Floor

Clive House

70 Petty France
London.SW1H 9EX

Tel: 0044 (0)300 047
5691/5694/5696/5692

Fax: 0044 (0)300 047 6857

Scotland: Scottish Prison
Service Headquarters
Edinburgh

Room 305

Calton House

Edinburgh. EH12 9HW
Tel: 0044 (0)131 244 8745

Northern Ireland: Northern
Ireland Prison Service Belfast
Establishment Support Branch
Dundonald House

Upper Newtownards Road
Belfast. BT4 3SU

Tel: 0044 (0) 289052 5065

The competent authorities,
when the UK is the issuing or
the executing state, will be as
follows:

England and Wales: The
Cross Border Transfer Section
National Offender
Management Service London,
Ministry of Justice

Post Point 4.16

4th Floor

Clive House

70 Petty France
London.SW1H 9EX

Tel: 0044 (0)300 047
5691/5694/5696/5692

Fax: 0044 (0)300 047 6857

Scotland: Scottish Prison
Service Headquarters
Edinburgh

Room 305

Calton House

Edinburgh. EH12 9HW
Tel: 0044 (0)131 244 8745

Northern Ireland: Northern
Ireland Prison Service Belfast
Establishment Support Branch
Dundonald House

Upper Newtownards Road
Belfast. BT4 3SU

Tel: 0044 (0) 289052 5065
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Annex 1

AT - AUSTRIA

In order to ascertain the geographical coverage of the regional courts listed below, reference should be
made to the European judicial atlas on the website of the European Judicial Network
(http://www.ejn.crimjust.europa.eu).

1. Landesgericht Eisenstadt Wiener Strale 9
7000 Eisenstadt

Tel: +43/2682/701

Fax: +43/2682/701-444
Igeisenstadt.praesidium@justiz.gv.at

2. Landesgericht Feldkirch Schillerstrale 1
6800 Feldkirch

Tel: +43/5522/302-0

Fax: +43/5522-31779
Igfeldkirch.praesidium@justiz.gv.at

3. Landesgericht fiir Strafsachen Graz C. v. Hotzendorfstralle 41
8010 Graz

Tel: +43/316/8047

Fax: +43/316-5600

Igstrafsachengraz.praesidium@justiz.gv.at

4. Landesgericht Innsbruck Maximilianstral3e 4

6020 Innsbruck

Tel: +43/512/5930-0

Fax: +43/512-582286

Iginnsbruck.praesidium@justiz.qv at 5698/12 erd/JK/kr 4
ANNEX DGH 2B E

5. Landesgericht Klagenfurt Dobernigstraie 2
9020 Klagenfurt

Tel: +43/463/5840-0

Fax: +43/4635840-300
Igklagenfurt.praesidium@justiz.gv.at

6. Landesgericht Korneuburg Hauptplatz 18
2100 Korneuburg

Tel: +43/2262/799-0

Fax: +43/2262/799-275
Igkorneuburg.praesidium@justiz.gv.at

7. Landesgericht Krems an der Donau Josef Wichner StraRe 2
3500 Krems

Tel: +43/2732/809-0

Fax: +43/2732/809-401

Igkrems.praesidium@justiz.gv.at
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8. Landesgericht Leoben Justizzentrum Leoben
Dr. Hanns-GroR-Stralte 7

8700 Leoben

Tel: +43/3842/404-0

Fax: +433842/404-1035
lgleoben.praesidium@justiz.gv.at

9. Landesgericht Linz Fadingerstral3e 2

4020 Linz

Tel: +43/5 7601-21

Fax: +43/5 7601-2930
Iglinz.praesidium@justiz.gv.at 5698/12 erd/JK/kr 5
ANNEX DGH 2B E

10. Landesgericht Ried im Innkreis Bahnhofstralie 56
4910 Ried im Innkreis

Tel: +43/5 7601-25

Fax: +43/5 7601-1188
Igried.praesidium@justiz.gv.at

11. Landesgericht Salzburg Rudolfsplatz 2
5020 Salzburg

Tel: +43/5 7601-233

Fax: +43/5 7601-1201
lgsalzburg.praesidium@justiz.gv.at

12. Landesgericht St. Polten Schiel3stattring 6
3100 St. Polten

Tel: +43/2742/809

Fax: +43/2742-79566
Igstpoelten.praesidium@justiz.gv.at

13. Landesgericht Steyr Spitalskystrale 1
4400 Steyr

Tel: +43/5 7601-26

Fax: +43/5 7601-1188
Igsteyr.praesidium@justiz.gv.at

14. Landesgericht Wels Maria-Theresien-Stralle 12
4600 Wels

Tel: +43/5 7601-24

Fax: +43/5 7601-1188
Igwels.praesidium@justiz.gv.at 5698/12 erd/JK/kr 6
ANNEX DGH 2B E

15. Landesgericht fur Strafsachen Wien LandesgerichtsstraRe 11
1082 Wien

Tel: +43/1/40127

Fax: +43/4025904

Igstrafsachenwien.praesidium@justiz.gv.at
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16. Landesgericht Wiener Neustadt Maria-Theresien-Ring 5
2700 Wiener Neustadt

Tel: +43/2622/21510 Serie

Fax: +43/2622/21510-272 oder 276
Igwienerneustadt.praesidium@justiz.gv.at
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Annex 2

PL - POLAND
BIALYSTOK APPELLATE
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code bd )
Sw President
Biatystok ul. Mickiewicza5 | 085 743-04-70 732-90-01
Appeal 15-950 Biatystok 732-70-13
Court 732-80-82
Biatystok Region
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code bd )

Sw President
Biatystok | ul. Mickiewicza 5 085 | 745-91-00 | 745-92-17 | 742-46-40 | sobial@bialystok.so.gov.pl
Appeal 15-950 Biatystok 745-92-00
Court

Lomza Region
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code bd )

Swi President
Lomza ul. Dworna 16 086 | 216-62-81 | 216-38-07 www.lomza.sa.gov.pl
Regional | 18-400 Lomza 216-67-53
Court
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Olsztyn Region

Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code )
Swhd President
Olsztyn ul. Dabrowszczakow | 089 | 523-02-30 | 523-01-85 | 527-76-95
Regional | 44 527-30-48
Court 10-001 Olsztyn
Suwatki Region
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code bd )
Sw President
Suwatki | ul. L.Warynskiego 087 | 563-13-30 | 563-13-01 | 563-13-03 www.suwalki.so.gov.pl
Regional | 45
Court 16-400 Suwatki
GDANSK APPELLATE
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code )
Swhd President
Gdansk ul. Nowe Ogrody 058 | 323-85-00 | 302-96-33 | 302-97-22 www.sadapel.sisco.info
Appeal 28/29 323-86-01
Court 80-803 Gdansk
Bydgoszcz Region
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code )
Swhd President
Bydgoszcz | ul. Waty 052 | 325-31-00 | 325-31-04 | 321-31-01
Regional | Jagiellonskie 2
Court 85-128 Bydgoszcz
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Elblag Region

Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code )
Swhd President
Elblag Pl. Konstytucji 1 055 325-31- | 611-24-01 | 611-22-15 www.elblag.so.gov.pl
Regional | 82-300 Elblag 611-24-00
Court
Gdansk Region
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code )
Swhd President
Gdarisk ul. Nowe Ogrody 58 | 321-31-99 | 321-31-00 | 321-31-04 | www.gdansk.so.gov.pl
Regional | 30/34 80-803 321-31-01
Court Gdarisk
Stupsk Region
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code bd )
Sw President
S3upsk ul. Zamenhofa 7 76- 59 | 842-20-41 | 842-83-01 | 842-83-01 | www.slupsk.so.gov.pl
Regional | 200 Seupsk do 44
Court
Torun Region
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code bd )
Swi President
Toruf ul. Piekary 51 87- 56 | 610-56-00 | 610-56-04 | 655-57-06 | www.so.torun.pl
Regional | 100 Toruf
Court
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Wioctawek Region

Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code )
Swhd President
W3ociawek | ul. Wojska Polskiego 54 | 422-25-00 | 422-25-08 | 411-62-05 | ------------
Regional 22 87-800
Court W3oc3awek
KATOWICE APPELLATE
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code bd )
Sw President
Katowice | Al. W. Korfantego 32 | 200-45-00 | 200-46-00 | 200-46-03
Appeal 117/119 40-156 258-59-56
Court Katowice
Bielsko-Biata Region
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code )
Swhd President
Bielsko- ul. Cieszyiiska 10 33 | 499-04-99 | 499-03-16 | 812-39-15 | www.s0.bielsko.pl
Bia%a 43-300 Bielsko- 499-03-18
Regional Bia3a
Court
Czgstochowa Region
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code )
Swhd President
Czéstochowa | ul. D'browskiego 34 | 324-50-15 | 324-49-64 | 324-16-80 | www.czestochowa.so.gov.pl
Regional 23/35 42-200
Court Czéstochowa
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Gliwice Region

Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code )
Swhd President
Gliwice ul. Koceciuszki 15 32 | 338-02-00 | 338-01-01 | 338-01-02
Regional 44-100 Gliwice
Court
Rybnik Rybnik Civil 32 | 422-17-27 | 422-17-27 | 422-17-27 | -----------
office Division Il ul.
Pidsudskiego 1 44-
200 Rybnik
Katowice Region
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code )
Swhd President
Katowice Ul Francuska 38 40- 32 | 607-01-68 | 607-02-00 | 607-01-99
Regional 028 Katowice
Court
KRAKOW APPELLATE
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code bd )
Sw President
Krakow ul. Mogilska 17 31- 12 | 410-64-00 | 412-43-88 | 410-85-54 | www.krakow.sa.gov.pl
Appeal 542 Krakow
Court
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Kielce Region

Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code )
Swhd President
Kielce ul. Seminaryjska 12 41 | 340-23-00 | 344-59-45 | 344-49-23 WWW.S0-
Regional a 25-372 Kielce kielce.internetdsl.pl
Court
Krakdw Region
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code )
Swhd President
Krakow ul. Przy Rondzie 12 | 619-50-00 | 619-58-00 | 619-57-77 | www.krakéw.so.gov.pl
Regional 7 31-547 Krakdw 619-58-22
Court
Nowy Sacz Region
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code )
Swhd President
Nowy Sacz | ul. Pijarska 3 33- 18 | 443-89-00 | 443-89-22 | 443-81-14 | www.sonowysacz.com
Regional 300 Nowy Stcz
Court
Tarn6w Region
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code )
Swhbd President
Tarnow ul. J. 14 | 632-74-00 | 621-16-38 | 632-74-17
Regional Dtbrowskiego 27 632-75-00 | 632-74-07
Court 33-100 Tarnéw
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LUBLIN APPELLATE

Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code )
Swhd President
Lublin Appeal ul. Obroncow 081 - 532-70-55 | 532-66- www. lublin.sa.gov.pl
Court Pokoju 1 49
534-82-55
20-950 Lublin
Lublin Region
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code )
Swbd | president
Lublin Regional | ul. Krakéwskie 081 | 535-91- | 535-91-33 | 532-99- | http://www.so.lublin.pl
Court Przedmiescie 43 00 95
532-08-40
20-076 Lublin do 10
Radom Region
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code bd )
Sw President
Radom ul. Marsza3ka J. 48 | 368-02-00 | 368-03-00 | 368-03-03
Regional Pissudskiego 10 26- 368-03-01
Court 600 Radom
Siedlce Region
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code ]
Swhd President
Siedlce ul. Stdowa 2 08-100 25 | 632-52-35 | 633-56-80 | 633-56-81 | --------------
Regional Siedlce do 39 632-62-11 | 632-61-98
Court
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Zamo$¢ Region

Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code )
Swhd President
Zamos$¢ ul. Akademicka 1 84 | - 638-48-13 | 639-33-59 | ------------
Regional 22-400 Zamocez
Court
LODZ APPELLATE
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code bd )
Sw President
LODZ Appeal | PI. D'browskiego 5 42 | 677-89-00 | 677-88-29 | 677-88-95 | www.lodz.sa.gov.pl
Court 90-921 £6dY
Kalisz Region
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code bd )
Sw President
Kalisz Al. Wolnoceci 13 62 | 765-77-00 | 765-77-64 | 757-49-36 | www.kalisz.so.gov.pl
Regional 62-800 Kalisz 757-37-04
Court 765-78-50
L6dz Region
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code )
Swhd President
Lodz Pl. Dgbrowskiego 42 | 677-89-00 | 677-89-90 | 677-89-91
Regional 590-921 £6dY
Court
Skierniewice Civil Division XIII 42 | 833-39-78 | - -
office ul. Reymonta 12/14
96-100 Skierniewice
Criminal 42 | 833-31-65 | - -
Division XVII
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ul. Reymonta
12/14 96-100
Skierniewice

Zgierz District | ul. Dluga 42 | - 716-39-11 | 717-40-77
Court 43 a 95-100 Zgierz
Piotrkéw Trybunalski Region
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code ]
Swhd President
Piotrkow ul. J. Stowackiego 5 44 | - 647-21-94 | 647-89-19 | -------------
Trybunalski 97-300 Piotrkéw 649-64-14
Regional Trybunalski
Court
Sieradz Region
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code )
Swhd President
Sieradz Al. Zwyciéstwa 1 43 | 826-66-00 | 827-12-87 | 827-10-14 | www.s0.sieradz.gov.pl
Regional 98-200 Sieradz 826-66-67
Court
POZNAN APPELLATE
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code )
Swhd President
Poznan ul. Tréjpole 21 61- 61 | 827-45-00 | 822-63-02 | 827-45-92
Appeal Court | 693 Poznan
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Poznan Region

Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code )
Swhd President
Poznan ul. Marcinkowskiego | 61 856-60-00 | 852-33-06 | 852-93-85
Regional 32 61-745 Poznan
Court
Leszno office | ul. B. Chrobrego 8 65 | 529-30-62 | - 529-40-09
64-100 Leszno 529-22-00
Pita office Al. Powstancow 67 | 351-03-88 | - 351-03-88
WIkp. 79 64-920 Pita
Konin Region
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code )
Swhd President
Konin ul. Energetyka 5 62- 63 | 242-30-22 | 242-38-16 | 242-65-69 | www.konin.so.gov.pl
Regional 510 Konin
Court
Zielona Goéra Region
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code )
Swhd President
Zielona Gora | PI. Stowianski 1 65- 68 | - 322-01-40 | 322-01-41
Regional 958 Zielona Gora
Court
RZESZOW APPELLATE
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code
Swhbd President
Rzeszow ul. J. Pitsudskiego28 17 | 858-02-00 | 858-02-03 | 858-02-05 | www.apelrz.pl
Appeal Court | 35-001 Rzeszéw
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Krosno Region

Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code )
Swhd President
Krosno ul. Sienkiewicza 12 13 | 437-36-00 | 437-36-02 | 432-05-70
Regional 38-400 Krosno
Court
Przemysl Region
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code )
Swhd President
Przemysl ul. Konarskiego 6 16 | 678-83-31 | 676-24-48 | 678-24-48
Regional 37-700 Przemycel
Court
Rzesz6w Region
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code )
Swhd President
Rzeszow PI. Sreniawitow 3 17 | 875-62-00 | 875-62-36 | 862-72-65 | www.rzeszow.s0.gov.pl
Regional 35-959 Rzeszéw
Court
Tarnobrzeg Region
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code )
Swhd President
Tarnobrzeg ul. Sienkiewicza 27 15 | 823-48-80 | 823-49-20 | 823-05-51 | www.tarnobrzeg.so.gov.pl
Regional 39-400 Tarnobrzeg do 81
Court
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SZCZECIN APPELLATE

Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code )
Swhd President
Szczecin ul. Mickiewicza 163 91 | 484-94-01 | 484-94-09 | 484-94-08 | www.szczecin.sa.gov.pl
Appeal Court | 71-165 Szczecin
Gorzéw Wielkopolski Region
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code )
Swhd President
Gorzéw ul. Mieszka | 33 66- 95 | 722-42-80 | 720-28-07 | 720-28-07 | -----------
Wielkopolski | 400 Gorzéw do 85
Regional Wielkopolski
Court
Koszalin Region
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code bd )
Sw President
Koszalin ul. Warynskiego 7 94 | - 342-50-71 | 342-37-55 | www.koszalin.so.gov.pl
Regional 75-541 Koszalin 348-09-61
Court
Szczecin Region
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code )
Swhbd President
Szczecin ul. Kaszubska 42 91 | 448-00-02 | 448-96-36 | 448-99-15 | www.Sszczecin.so.gov.pl
Regional 70-952 Szczecin
Court
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WARSAW APPELLATE

Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code )
Swhd President
Warsaw PI. Krasinskich 22 | 530-80-00 | 530-87-01 | 530-90-57 | www.waw.sa.gov.pl
Appeal Court | 2/4/6 00-207 530-90-70
Warsaw
Ostroleka Region
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code bd )
Sw President
Ostrofeka ul. Gomulickiego 5 i 29 | 765-01-45 | 765-01-32 | 765-01-81
Regional 5a 07-410 Ostroteka 765-01-30
Court
Plock Region
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code )
Swhd President
Ptock Pl. Narutowicza 4/6 24 | 269-72-00 | 269-72-00 | 262-25-26
Regional 09-404 P3ock 6
Court
Warsaw Region
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code ]
Swhd President
Warsaw Al. Solidarnosci 127 22 | 620-03-71 | 440-80-56 | 440-40-10 | www.warszawa.so.gov.pl
Regional 00-951 Warsaw
Court

Page |20



http://www.waw.sa.gov.pl/
http://www.warszawa.so.gov.pl/

Warsaw-Praga Region

Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code )
Swhd President
Warsaw- Al. Solidarnosci 22 | 620-03-71 | 654-22-81 | 654-22-81 | www.warszawa.so.gov.pl
Praga 127 00-898 Warsaw 440-80-25
Regional
Court
WROCLAW APPELLATE
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code bd )
Sw President
Wroctaw ul. Energetyczna 4 71| 798-77-77 | 798-77-13 | 798-77-14 | www.wroclaw.sa.gov.pl
Appeal Court | 53-330 Wroc3aw
Jelenia Gora Region
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code )
Swhd President
Jelenia Géra Al. Wojska 75 | 641-51-01 | 641-51-51 | 752-51-13
Regional Polskiego 56 767-68-75
Court 58-500 Jelenia Gora
Legnica Region
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code )
Swhd President
Legnica ul. Ztotoryjska 76 | 722-59-00 | 722-59-11 | 722-59-12
Regional 40 59-220 Legnica
Court
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Opole Region

Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code )
Swhd President
Opole pl. L. Daszynskiego 77 | 541-81-00 | 541-81-12 | 541-81-09
Regional 1 45-064 Opole 541-81-01
Court
Swidnica Region
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code bd )
Sw President
Swidnica PI. Grunrwaldzki 14 74 | 851-83-00 | 851-82-47 | 851-82-70
Regional 58-100 Swidnica
Court
Wroctaw Region
Tel.
Institution Address Area Fax Website
Code bd )
Sw President
Wroctaw ul. Sadowa 1 50-950 71 | 370-42-00 | 370-42-01 | 344-49-59 | www.wroclaw.so.gov.pl
Regional Wroc3aw 370-43-00 | 343-64-75
Court
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